
Harvey, Mark P. EOP/NSC


From: Harvey, Mark P. EOP/NSC


Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:59 AM


To: Nalepa, Jessica; DL NSC Resilience; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO; Ehrsam, Lauren E.


EOP/NSC; Rubini, Jeffrey H. EOP/NSC


Cc: Gaynor, Pete; Byard, Jeffrey; Heighberger, Eric; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal; Travis,


Alexandra; Litzow, Elizabeth


Subject: RE: **FOR REVIEW** FEMA Poster for POTUS Brief Today


Copy on all. We’ll be able to get the poster in and easels will be available.


Best,


Mark H.


From: Nalepa, Jessica <jessica.nalepa@fema.dhs.gov>


Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:55 AM


To: DL NSC Resilience < >; Harvey, Mark P. EOP/NSC < >; Ditto,


Jessica E. EOP/WHO < >; Ehrsam, Lauren E. EOP/NSC < >;


Rubini, Jeffrey H. EOP/NSC < >


Cc: Gaynor, Pete <pete.gaynor@fema.dhs.gov>; Byard, Jeffrey <jeffrey.byard@fema.dhs.gov>; Heighberger, Eric


<eric.heighberger@fema.dhs.gov>; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>; Travis, Alexandra


<alexandra.travis@fema.dhs.gov>; Litzow, Elizabeth <elizabeth.litzow@fema.dhs.gov>


Subject: **FOR REVIEW** FEMA Poster for POTUS Brief Today


Importance: High


Good morning,


Please find FEMA’s poster attached here. We are printing 40x26 here at FEMA HQ and Mr. Gaynor will bring


with him. Am I correct in that we do not need to bring an easel? Also, will someone be there to greet him and


bring the poster into the Oval?


Additionally, , Mr. Gaynor will be prepared for the press pool to be


brought in and discuss FEMA preparations and emphasize vigilance/ preparations for Floridians/ visitors through


the holiday weekend.


Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything else.


Thanks,


Jessi


Jessica Nalepa


Director, Office of External Affairs


FEMA | U.S. Department of Homeland Security


Jessica.Nalepa@fema.dhs.gov | O: (202) 212-2650 | C: (b)(6)
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